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STATE OF

C1980007, West Elk Mine, TR-147, Request to Withdraw

COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Calle, Marcelo <mcalle@osmre.gov> Mon, May 22, 2023 at 1:15 PM

To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: "Shaeffer, Elizabeth A" <eshaeffer@osmre.gov>

Afternoon Leigh,

Received and thank you for the notification. No questions.

Regards,

Marcelo Calle, Manager

Program Support Division

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement

Interior Regions 5 & 7-11

(303) 236 2929 office
(720) 467-5524 cell

NEW ADDRESS:

Mailing

P.O. Box 25065

Lakewood, CO 80225-0065

Physical

One Denver Federal Center
Building 41

Lakewood, CO 80225-0065

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=095bb4d299&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1766622942534622010&simpl=msg-f:17666229425346220...
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5/22/23, 1:19 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - C1980007, West Elk Mine, TR-147, Request to Withdraw

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Calle, Marcelo <mcalle@osmre.gov>

Cc: Shaeffer, Elizabeth A <eshaeffer@osmre.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] C1980007, West Elk Mine, TR-147, Request to Withdraw

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.
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